
Welcome!
We will begin at 2pm EST

Division of 
Molecular and Cellular Biosciences (MCB)

Virtual Office Hours



MCB Virtual Office Hour

Questions and Answers
Submit your questions via the Q&A box on your screen
- You may elect to submit your question anonymously.

- For specific questions about your project, please contact a 
Program Director.



MCB Virtual Office Hour
Today’s Topic:

Integrative Research in Biology (IntBIO) and 
Other Funding Opportunities

NSF 21-622

Slides and recordings of past presentations at
https://mcbblog.nsfbio.com/office-hours/2/

(Example: August 10, 2022 – Working with an NSF Program Director)

https://beta.nsf.gov/funding/opportunities/integrative-research-biology-intbio
https://mcbblog.nsfbio.com/office-hours/2/


IntBIO Integrative Research in Biology
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• What: Integrative biological research spans subdisciplines and incorporates 
cutting-edge methods, tools, and concepts from each to produce 
groundbreaking biological discovery. Research should be synergistic and 
produce novel, holistic understanding of how biological systems function 
and interact across different scales of organization. 

• Where: At any U.S. Institution of Higher Education or non-profit organization

• Who: There are no restrictions 

• When: January 24, 2023

• How:



IntBIO Program Goals
Scientific:  To support collaborative scientists for 
innovative, integrative research on fundamental 
questions that cross different scales of biological 
organization, using perspectives and approaches 
from more than one biological subdiscipline

Training:  To prepare a new generation of 
scientists who reflect the diversity of the nation 
and are ready to contribute to future research 
through integrative approaches
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Elements of IntBIO Proposals
(Solicitation-specific Criteria)
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• Overarching question 
o Should be addressed through integrative, hypothesis-

driven research about function/interaction of biological 
systems across scales of organization

o Requires integration across subdisciplines, or 
development of tools/technology for integrative analysis

• Synergistic outcomes from interdependent, integrative 
components



Elements, continued
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• Graphical illustration conveys integrated elements and 
synergistic outcomes

• Description of investigative team, including roles and 
qualifications

• Training and education plan that is inclusive and likely to 
produce new generation of scientists trained in integrative 
approaches to biological research



IntBIO in the BIO Integration Portfolio
• Integrative biological research defined

o Spans two or more subdisciplines in biology
o Incorporates cutting-edge methods, perspectives, and concepts 

from different biological subdisciplines
o Produces synergistic outcomes yielding groundbreaking biological 

discovery

• IntBIO synergizes with other BIO integration activities
o Postdoctoral Fellowships in Biology: Competitive Area 2, “Rules of 

Life”
o Biology Integration Institutes, except IntBIO projects would be 

smaller in scope, bringing together smaller cohort of researchers 
to focus on probing one system
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IntBIO in the BIO Integration Portfolio
• IntBIO replaces the former Rules of Life (RoL) Track in the four 

divisions’ core program solicitations

• IntBIO supports projects that are not eligible for review in a single
divisional core program, some of which are inherently integrative:
o Integrative Ecological Physiology in the Division of Integrative 

Organismal Systems

• PIs are highly encouraged to send a description of their 
integrative project ideas to a program officer for feedback on 
suitability for IntBIO
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Our Best Advice:
Talk to a Program 

Officer!
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Where might you submit your 
integrative BIO project idea?

Integrative BIO Project Idea

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

Core Programs

Core Programs

Biology Integration Institutes
(BII)

Integrative Research in Biology
(IntBIO)

Single-Investigator?

Good fit with existing program?

Large scope? 
(many investigators/multiple systems)



IntBIO Proposal Review
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• Dedicated review panels will be highly interdisciplinary
• Proposals should be understandable by someone who is 

not a specialist in the proposed questions, methods, and 
approaches

• Traditional merit review and solicitation-specific criteria will 
apply

• Funding decisions expected by late June



The Future of IntBIO
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• After the January, 2023 deadline, IntBIO proposals should be 
submitted to a core program solicitation in DEB, IOS, or MCB

• IntBIO will be included as a track in the core program 
solicitations, as was Rules of Life

• As with any core program proposal in BIO, there will not be a 
deadline or a limit to the number of submissions



For More Information
Email IntBIO@nsf.gov

or

Contact an IntBIO Working Group Member

Loretta Jackson-Hayes (MCB)
Matt Herron (DBI)
Joanna Shisler (IOS)
Judy Stone (DEB)
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mailto:IntBIO@nsf.gov


FAQs
Q. My project is integrative, but it appears to be suitable for 

review in other core programs, such as Integrative Ecological 
Physiology in the Division of Integrative Organismal Systems. 
Should I submit to IntBIO instead?

A.  No.  Projects suitable for review in a single divisional core 
program are not eligible for support through IntBIO and 
should be submitted to the relevant core program solicitation. 
PIs are highly encouraged to discuss project ideas with a 
program officer prior to submission.

14



FAQs

Q. Before submitting a proposal, should I talk to and gain 
approval from two program officers in BIO as we did for 
Rules of Life Track proposals? 

A.  No. This is not required for IntBIO proposals. However, it 
is highly recommended that you discuss your idea with 
a program officer before submitting.
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FAQs
Q. What should the budget be for an IntBIO project?

A.  IntBIO projects are expected to be collaborative. Thus, the 
budget will likely be higher than for a single-investigator 
proposal. There is no limit, but the budget request should 
be commensurate with the scope of the proposed research 
and training plans.
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FAQs

Q. How do IntBIO projects differ from those supported by 
Biological Integration Institutes (BII)?

A.  Projects supported by IntBIO will differ from BII in the scale 
of the research and training programs; for example, IntBIO
projects may bring together a smaller cohort of researchers 
to focus on probing one system.
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FAQs
Q. Can projects focused on generating datasets, tools, 

technologies, or other infrastructure for biological integration 
be submitted to IntBIO?

A.  No. Such projects may be better suited for submission to 
Infrastructure Innovation for Biological Research or 
Infrastructure Capacity for Biological Research in the Division of 
Biological Infrastructure. PIs are highly encouraged to discuss 
project ideas with a program officer prior to submission.
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FAQs
Q. What if I have a component that is outside of BIO (e.g., 

sociology)?  Is this allowed and how will it be reviewed?

A.  IntBIO projects must integrate perspectives and approaches 
from different subdisciplines in biology. They may also 
incorporate any field beyond biology, as needed, to address 
the overarching biological question. Review panels will be 
interdisciplinary, and additional expertise for proposal 
evaluation may be sought from ad hoc reviewers.  As is the 
case for all NSF proposals, PIs are free to suggest names of 
qualified individuals who can serve as reviewers.
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FAQs
Q. What is the review process?

A.  Proposals will be reviewed in dedicated, interdisciplinary 
panels managed by program officers from all four BIO 
divisions. Review will be based on NSF’s merit review 
criteria, intellectual merit and broader impacts, and on 
additional criteria, as indicated in the solicitation.
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IntBIO Project Elements
• Collaborative teams of investigators with complementary 

expertise crossing subdisciplines of biology
• Scientific focus on discovering how biological systems 

function and interact across different scales of organization 
• Innovative integration of approaches and perspectives from 

more than one biological subdiscipline to produce synergistic 
outcomes

• Training emphasis on diversity and integration across 
subdisciplines

21



Quantum Sensing Challenges for Transformational Advances in Quantum Systems 
(QuSec-TAQS)                                                                                         Solicitation 22-630

o In alignment with NSTC Strategy Bringing Quantum Sensors to Fruition (www.quantum.gov)
o Innovative proposals on a diverse range of quantum sensing topics are sought. 
o The list of quantum sensor topics in the Solicitation is not intended to be comprehensive or limiting.  Scientists 

and engineers are encouraged to explore possibilities beyond these examples. 

• Proposed projects should pursue either or both of the following tracks:
A. Explore new ideas for enhanced sensing functionalities 
B. Translate QIS and engineering discoveries into scalable sensor systems or networks

Competitive proposals will come from research teams led by at least three (3) investigators who collectively contribute 
synergistic expertise from domains such as engineering, computer science, mathematical and physical sciences, biology, or 
geoscience

• Schedule:
o September 12, 2022:  Solicitation Posted  

https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2022/nsf22630/nsf22630.htm
o October 7, 2022:  Webinar 
o December 16, 2022:  Preliminary proposals due
o April 3, 2023:  Invited full proposals due

• Participating Directorates:
o Directorate for Biological Sciences (BIO)
o Directorate for Computer and Information Science and 

Engineering (CISE)
o Directorate for Education and Human Resources (EDU)
o Directorate for Engineering (ENG)
o Directorate for Mathematical and Physical Sciences (MPS)
o Directorate for Technology, Innovation and Partnerships (TIP)

http://www.quantum.gov/
https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2022/nsf22630/nsf22630.htm


Designing Synthetic Cells Beyond the Bounds of Evolution 
(Designer Cells)

• Program solicitation NSF 21-531 

• Due date February 1

• Participating NSF Divisions: Molecular and Cellular Biosciences (BIO), 
Chemical, Bioengineering, Environmental and Transport Systems (ENG) 
and Social and Economic Sciences (SBE)

• Research themes: 

1) Identify the minimal requirements for the processes of life; seeks proposals that use cell-like 
systems to define a particular functional cellular module (ie., a module crucial for a particular cellular 
process or structure) 

2) Address fundamental questions in the evolution of life on earth or explores biological diversity 
beyond that which currently exists in nature 

3) New functionalities for innovative biotechnology applications



Biology Integration Institutes
The purpose of institutes is to support collaborative teams of researchers 
investigating questions that have an over-arching biological theme 
(see Solicitation 23-511)

o Address compelling topics/questions that integrate across disciplines, or cross scales 
within and beyond biology

o Integrate educational and outreach approaches with research that will produce a 
transformed and inclusive training environment

o Engage as a cohesive and dynamic team with a sustainable management plan that is 
ready for deployment

o Involve multiple synergistic research projects

o Proposal Deadline: February 21, 2023 and February 18, 2025 > ∑

https://beta.nsf.gov/funding/opportunities/biology-integration-institutes-bii


Synthesis Center for Molecular and Cellular Sciences
The purpose of SCMCS is to support a national resource of excellence that will advance our 
ability to explain and predict complex molecular and cellular phenomena through 
innovative synthesis and integration of available biological data and scientific knowledge 
from multiple disciplines.
Solicitation 22-608

o The Center will serve as a nexus of connections to enhance the utility of data across 
scales, modalities and disciplines;

o It is expected to support development of theoretical foundations and technological 
platforms for data synthesis;

o It should promote innovative approaches to interdisciplinary education and workforce 
training, to build capacity in data-intensive science;

o Diversity, equity, inclusion, and accessibility will be core values of the Center, with 
specific activities expected as part of the proposal.

Deadlines: Preliminary proposal – January 13, 2023; Full proposal – July 7, 2023

Questions? Email scmcs@nsf.gov

https://beta.nsf.gov/funding/opportunities/synthesis-center-molecular-cellular-sciences-scmcs
mailto:scmcs@nsf.gov


BIO Outreach and Blogs
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BIO News and Updates
Sign-up for emails on new solicitations; events; due date 

reminders; and BIO’s quarterly newsletter, including 
information on new priorities and solicitations, 

highlights from the community, and more!
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Visit www.nsf.gov and 
scroll down until you see 
the orange sign-up box, 

click, and follow the 
prompts.

http://www.nsf.gov/


BIO Blogs
News, features, highlights, and more from OAD and the 

BIO Divisions

• BIO Buzz (OAD): https://oadblog.nsfbio.com/
• DBInfo (DBI): https://dbiblog.nsfbio.com/
• DEBrief (DEB): https://debblog.nsfbio.com/
• IOS in Focus (IOS): https://iosblog.nsfbio.com/
• MCB Blog (MCB): https://mcbblog.nsfbio.com/
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https://oadblog.nsfbio.com/
https://dbiblog.nsfbio.com/
https://debblog.nsfbio.com/
https://iosblog.nsfbio.com/
https://mcbblog.nsfbio.com/


BIO Virtual Office Hours (VOH)
• Informational webinar focused on: 

• New and ongoing funding opportunities
• Topics of general interest
• Open questions from audience to be answered live

• Days & Times by Division (occasionally rescheduled due to holidays)
• Division of Biological Infrastructure – 3rd Tuesday from 3-4 p.m.
• Division of Environmental Biology – 2nd Monday from 1-2 p.m.
• Division of Integrative Organismal Systems – 3rd Thursday from 1-2 p.m.
• Division of Molecular and Cellular Biosciences – 2nd Wednesday from 2-3 p.m.
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SCIENCE HAPPENS HERE

Tag your location and use our IG filter, graphics 
or simply post a photo or video with 
#NSFstories

We will amplify your posts and share your 
stories. We will also share your stories at 
events, hold competitions, feature on our blog 
and more! 

Share your story!
#NSFstories
Join NSF in highlighting your amazing research, 
discoveries, innovation and more happening 
across the country and around the world.  

Toolkit: nsf.gov/ScienceHappensHere



NSF Needs You!
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December 14th, 2022, 2-3 pm ET
Using the Rules of Life to Address Societal Challenges (URoL:ASC)
NSF 23-512

Next MCB Virtual Office Hour

You’re welcome to send VOH topic suggestions to: 
Olaf Corning: ocorning@nsf.gov

https://beta.nsf.gov/funding/opportunities/using-rules-life-address-societal-challenges
mailto:ocorning@nsf.gov


Questions?
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